#170288
(DISTRICT # 1)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business {(Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: July 7, 2017 (B of T) Date: July 20, 2017

TITLE: 1 E. St. Charles Road; BP Gas Station
SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development @Q

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration an Ordinance
terminating the Freestanding Sign Prohibition relative to the property located at 1 East St.
Charles Road, and amending Ordinance No. 3352, adopted January 3, 1991, and Ordinance No.
5292, adopted May 15, 2003, in relation thereto.

As a companion to the proposed Ordinance, the Plan Commission recommended approval of a
variance from Section 506(A)(6)(c) to allow for the subject freestanding sign of seventeen (17°)
in height, where six feet (6°) is allowed with conditions (PC 17-22).

Staff recommends approval of this request.

Staff requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
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